

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Part C, Section 1 title
Partie C, Section 1, titre
Parte C, Sección 1, título

Amendment submitted by the worker members
Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

Freedom of association, [collective bargaining](#), social dialogue and the role of employers'
and workers' organizations

Liberté syndicale, [négociation collective](#), dialogue social et rôle des organisations
d'employeurs et de travailleurs

Libertad de asociación y libertad sindical, [negociación colectiva](#), diálogo social y papel de
las organizaciones de empleadores y de trabajadores

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 44

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 44

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 44

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

~~44. Members should create an enabling environment for digital labour platforms and digital platform workers to exercise their right to organize and bargain collectively and to participate in social dialogue, including, where appropriate, at the cross-border level.~~

~~44. Les Membres devraient instaurer un environnement favorable permettant aux plateformes de travail numériques et aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques d'exercer leur droit d'organisation et de négociation collective et de participer au dialogue social, y compris, le cas échéant, au niveau transnational.~~

~~44. Los Miembros deberían crear un entorno propicio para que las plataformas digitales de trabajo y los trabajadores de plataformas digitales puedan ejercer su derecho de organización y de negociación colectiva y participar en el diálogo social, incluido a nivel transfronterizo, cuando proceda.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 44

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 44

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 44

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Japon (Japan), Suisse (Switzerland)

44. Members should ~~promote create~~ an enabling environment for digital labour platforms and digital platform workers to exercise their right to organize and bargain collectively and to participate in social dialogue, including, where appropriate, at the cross-border level.

44. Les Membres devraient ~~instaurer-promouvoir~~ un environnement favorable permettant aux plateformes de travail numériques et aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques d'exercer leur droit d'organisation et de négociation collective et de participer au dialogue social, y compris, le cas échéant, au niveau transnational.

44. Los Miembros deberían ~~promover-crear~~ un entorno propicio para que las plataformas digitales de trabajo y los trabajadores de plataformas digitales puedan ejercer su derecho de organización y de negociación colectiva y participar en el diálogo social, incluido a nivel transfronterizo, cuando proceda.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 44

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 44

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 44

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

44. Members should create an enabling environment for digital labour platforms and **persons performing** digital platform workers to exercise their right to organize and bargain collectively and to participate in social dialogue, including, where appropriate, at the cross-border level.

44. Les Membres devraient instaurer un environnement favorable permettant aux plateformes de travail numériques et aux **personnes exécutant un travail via** travailleurs des plateformes numériques d'exercer leur droit d'organisation et de négociation collective et de participer au dialogue social, y compris, le cas échéant, au niveau transnational.

44. Los Miembros deberían crear un entorno propicio para que las plataformas digitales de trabajo y **las personas que realizan trabajos** los trabajadores de en plataformas digitales puedan ejercer su derecho de organización y de negociación colectiva y participar en el diálogo social, incluido a nivel transfronterizo, cuando proceda.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 44

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 44

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 44

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Chine (China)

44. Members should create an enabling environment for digital labour platforms and digital platform workers ~~to exercise their right to organize and bargain collectively and to participate in social dialogue, including, where appropriate, at the cross-border level.~~

44. Les Membres devraient instaurer un environnement favorable permettant aux plateformes de travail numériques et aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques ~~d'exercer leur droit d'organisation et de négociation collective et de participer au dialogue social, y compris, le cas échéant, au niveau transnational.~~

44. Los Miembros deberían crear un entorno propicio para que las plataformas digitales de trabajo y los trabajadores de plataformas digitales puedan ~~ejercer su derecho de organización y de negociación colectiva y participar en el diálogo social, incluido a nivel transfronterizo, cuando proceda.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 44

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 44

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 44

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

44. Members should create an enabling environment for digital labour platforms and digital platform workers to exercise their right to organize ~~and bargain collectively~~ and to participate in social dialogue, ~~including,~~ where ~~applicable~~ ~~appropriate, at the cross-border level.~~

44. Les Membres devraient instaurer un environnement favorable permettant aux plateformes de travail numériques et aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques d'exercer leur droit d'organisation ~~et de négociation collective~~ et de participer au dialogue social, ~~y compris,~~ le cas échéant, ~~au niveau transnational.~~

44. Los Miembros deberían crear un entorno propicio para que las plataformas digitales de trabajo y los trabajadores de plataformas digitales puedan ejercer su derecho de organización ~~y de negociación colectiva~~ y participar en el diálogo social, ~~incluido a nivel transfronterizo,~~ cuando proceda.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 44

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 44

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 44

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

44. Members should create an enabling environment for digital labour platforms and digital platform workers to exercise their right ~~to organize and bargain collectively~~ to freedom of association and the effective recognition of the right to collective bargaining and to participate in social dialogue, including, where appropriate, at the cross-border level.

44. Les Membres devraient instaurer un environnement favorable permettant aux plateformes de travail numériques et aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques d'exercer leur droit ~~d'organisation et de négociation collective~~ à la liberté syndicale et à la reconnaissance effective du droit de négociation collective et de participer au dialogue social, y compris, le cas échéant, au niveau transnational.

44. Los Miembros deberían crear un entorno propicio para que las plataformas digitales de trabajo y los trabajadores de plataformas digitales puedan ejercer su derecho ~~de organización y de negociación colectiva~~ a la libertad de asociación y la libertad sindical y al reconocimiento efectivo del derecho de negociación colectiva y participar en el diálogo social, incluido a nivel transfronterizo, cuando proceda.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 44

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 44

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 44

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

44. Members should create an enabling environment for digital labour platforms and digital platform workers to exercise their right to organize and bargain collectively and to participate in social dialogue, including through the use of digital technologies, and, where appropriate, at the cross-border level.

44. Les Membres devraient instaurer un environnement favorable permettant aux plateformes de travail numériques et aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques d'exercer leur droit d'organisation et de négociation collective et de participer au dialogue social, y compris par l'utilisation de technologies numériques, et, le cas échéant, au niveau transnational.

44. Los Miembros deberían crear un entorno propicio para que las plataformas digitales de trabajo y los trabajadores de plataformas digitales puedan ejercer su derecho de organización y de negociación colectiva y participar en el diálogo social, incluido también mediante el uso de tecnologías digitales y a nivel transfronterizo, cuando proceda, a nivel transfronterizo.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 44

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 44

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 44

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

44. Members should create an enabling environment for digital labour platforms and digital platform workers to exercise their right to organize and bargain collectively and to participate in social dialogue, including, where appropriate, at the cross-border level. To this end, Members should identify and eliminate any legislative or administrative restrictions or other obstacles, including competition law, that may infringe on these rights.

44. Les Membres devraient instaurer un environnement favorable permettant aux plateformes de travail numériques et aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques d'exercer leur droit d'organisation et de négociation collective et de participer au dialogue social, y compris, le cas échéant, au niveau transnational. À cette fin, les Membres devraient repérer et éliminer toutes restrictions législatives ou administratives ou tous autres obstacles, y compris dans le droit de la concurrence, pouvant porter atteinte à ce droit.

44. Los Miembros deberían crear un entorno propicio para que las plataformas digitales de trabajo y los trabajadores de plataformas digitales puedan ejercer su derecho de organización y de negociación colectiva y participar en el diálogo social, incluido a nivel transfronterizo, cuando proceda. A tal fin, los Miembros deberían detectar y eliminar cualquier restricción legislativa o administrativa u otros obstáculos, también en relación con el derecho de la competencia, que puedan vulnerar esos derechos.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 45

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 45

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 45

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

45. Members ~~may should~~ take or support measures to strengthen the capacity of representative employers' and workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital labour platforms and digital platform workers to effectively further and defend the interests of their members in relation to work via digital labour platforms. This should be without prejudice to the autonomy of these organizations.

45. Les Membres ~~devraient peuvent~~ prendre ou appuyer des mesures visant à renforcer la capacité des organisations d'employeurs et de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, des organisations représentant les plateformes de travail numériques et les travailleurs des plateformes numériques, à promouvoir et défendre efficacement les intérêts de leurs membres pour ce qui est du travail via des plateformes de travail numériques. Cela ne devrait pas porter atteinte à l'autonomie de ces organisations.

45. Los Miembros ~~podrán deberían~~ adoptar o apoyar medidas para reforzar la capacidad de las organizaciones representativas de empleadores y de trabajadores y, cuando existan, de las organizaciones que representen a las plataformas digitales de trabajo y a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, con el fin de promover y defender eficazmente los intereses de sus miembros en relación con el trabajo realizado a través de plataformas

digitales de trabajo. Esto no debería ir en perjuicio de la autonomía de esas organizaciones.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 45

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 45

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 45

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

45. Members should take or support measures to strengthen the capacity of **the most** representative employers' and workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital labour platforms and digital platform workers to effectively further and defend the interests of their members in relation to work via digital labour platforms. This should be without prejudice to the autonomy of these organizations.

45. Les Membres devraient prendre ou appuyer des mesures visant à renforcer la capacité des organisations d'employeurs et de travailleurs **les plus** représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, des organisations représentant les plateformes de travail numériques et les travailleurs des plateformes numériques, à promouvoir et défendre efficacement les intérêts de leurs membres pour ce qui est du travail via des plateformes de travail numériques. Cela ne devrait pas porter atteinte à l'autonomie de ces organisations.

45. Los Miembros deberían adoptar o apoyar medidas para reforzar la capacidad de las organizaciones **más** representativas de empleadores y de trabajadores y, cuando existan, de las organizaciones que representen a las plataformas digitales de trabajo y a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, con el fin de promover y defender eficazmente los intereses de sus miembros en relación con el trabajo realizado a través de plataformas digitales de trabajo. Esto no debería ir en perjuicio de la autonomía de esas organizaciones.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 45

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 45

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 45

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

45. Members should take or support measures to strengthen the capacity of representative employers' and workers' organizations ~~and, where they exist, organizations representing digital labour platforms and digital platform workers~~ to effectively further and defend the interests of their members in relation to work via digital labour platforms. This should be without prejudice to the autonomy of these organizations.

45. Les Membres devraient prendre ou appuyer des mesures visant à renforcer la capacité des organisations d'employeurs et de travailleurs représentatives ~~et, lorsqu'elles existent, des organisations représentant les plateformes de travail numériques et les travailleurs des plateformes numériques,~~ à promouvoir et défendre efficacement les intérêts de leurs membres pour ce qui est du travail via des plateformes de travail numériques. Cela ne devrait pas porter atteinte à l'autonomie de ces organisations.

45. Los Miembros deberían adoptar o apoyar medidas para reforzar la capacidad de las organizaciones representativas de empleadores y de trabajadores ~~y, cuando existan, de las organizaciones que representen a las plataformas digitales de trabajo y a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales,~~ con el fin de promover y defender eficazmente los intereses de sus miembros en relación con el trabajo realizado a través de plataformas digitales de trabajo. Esto no debería ir en perjuicio de la autonomía de esas organizaciones.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 45

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 45

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 45

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

45. Members should take or support measures to strengthen the capacity of representative employers' and workers' organizations and, where they exist, representative organizations representing of digital labour platforms and digital platform workers to effectively further and defend the interests of their members in relation to work via digital labour platforms. This should be without prejudice to the autonomy of these organizations.

45. Les Membres devraient prendre ou appuyer des mesures visant à renforcer la capacité des organisations d'employeurs et de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, des organisations représentant les plateformes de travail numériques et les travailleurs des plateformes numériques représentatives, à promouvoir et défendre efficacement les intérêts de leurs membres pour ce qui est du travail via des plateformes de travail numériques. Cela ne devrait pas porter atteinte à l'autonomie de ces organisations.

45. Los Miembros deberían adoptar o apoyar medidas para reforzar la capacidad de las organizaciones representativas de empleadores y de trabajadores y, cuando existan, de las organizaciones que representen a representativas de las plataformas digitales de trabajo y a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, con el fin de promover y defender eficazmente los intereses de sus miembros en relación con el trabajo realizado a través de plataformas

digitales de trabajo. Esto no debería ir en perjuicio de la autonomía de esas organizaciones.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 45

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 45

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 45

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

45. Members should take or support measures to strengthen the capacity of representative employers' and workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital labour platforms and **persons performing** digital platform workers to effectively further and defend the interests of their members in relation to work via digital labour platforms. This should be without prejudice to the autonomy of these organizations.

45. Les Membres devraient prendre ou appuyer des mesures visant à renforcer la capacité des organisations d'employeurs et de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, des organisations représentant les plateformes de travail numériques et les **personnes exécutant un travail via travailleurs** des plateformes numériques, à promouvoir et défendre efficacement les intérêts de leurs membres pour ce qui est du travail via des plateformes de travail numériques. Cela ne devrait pas porter atteinte à l'autonomie de ces organisations.

45. Los Miembros deberían adoptar o apoyar medidas para reforzar la capacidad de las organizaciones representativas de empleadores y de trabajadores y, cuando existan, de las organizaciones que representen a las plataformas digitales de trabajo y a las personas que realizan trabajo~~los trabajadores de en~~ plataformas digitales, con el fin de promover y defender eficazmente los intereses de sus miembros en relación con el trabajo realizado a través de plataformas digitales de trabajo. Esto no debería ir en perjuicio de la autonomía de esas organizaciones.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 45

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 45

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 45

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Islande (Iceland), Japon (Japan), Norvège (Norway), Suisse (Switzerland), Türkiye (Türkiye)

45. Members should take or support measures to strengthen the capacity of representative employers' and workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital labour platforms and digital platform workers to effectively further and defend the interests of their members in relation to work via digital labour platforms. This should be without prejudice to the autonomy of these organizations, or any other limitations, in accordance with national law or circumstances.

45. Les Membres devraient prendre ou appuyer des mesures visant à renforcer la capacité des organisations d'employeurs et de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, des organisations représentant les plateformes de travail numériques et les travailleurs des plateformes numériques, à promouvoir et défendre efficacement les intérêts de leurs membres pour ce qui est du travail via des plateformes de travail numériques. Cela ne devrait pas porter atteinte à l'autonomie de ces organisations ni créer d'autres limitations, conformément à la législation ou à la situation nationales.

45. Los Miembros deberían adoptar o apoyar medidas para reforzar la capacidad de las organizaciones representativas de empleadores y de trabajadores y, cuando existan, de las organizaciones que representen a las plataformas digitales de trabajo y a los trabajadores

de plataformas digitales, con el fin de promover y defender eficazmente los intereses de sus miembros en relación con el trabajo realizado a través de plataformas digitales de trabajo. Esto no debería ir en perjuicio de la autonomía de esas organizaciones, ni imponer otras limitaciones, conforme a la legislación o las circunstancias nacionales.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 45

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 45

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 45

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

45. Members should take or support measures to strengthen the capacity of representative employers' and workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital labour platforms and digital platform workers to effectively further and defend the interests of their members in relation to work via digital labour platforms. This should be without prejudice to the autonomy of these organizations, subject to national laws, regulations and circumstances.

45. Les Membres devraient prendre ou appuyer des mesures visant à renforcer la capacité des organisations d'employeurs et de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, des organisations représentant les plateformes de travail numériques et les travailleurs des plateformes numériques, à promouvoir et défendre efficacement les intérêts de leurs membres pour ce qui est du travail via des plateformes de travail numériques. Cela ne devrait pas porter atteinte à l'autonomie de ces organisations, sous réserve de la législation et de la situation nationales.

45. Los Miembros deberían adoptar o apoyar medidas para reforzar la capacidad de las organizaciones representativas de empleadores y de trabajadores y, cuando existan, de las organizaciones que representen a las plataformas digitales de trabajo y a los trabajadores

de plataformas digitales, con el fin de promover y defender eficazmente los intereses de sus miembros en relación con el trabajo realizado a través de plataformas digitales de trabajo. Esto no debería ir en perjuicio de la autonomía de esas organizaciones, con sujeción a la legislación y las circunstancias nacionales.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 46

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 46

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 46

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

46. Employers' and workers' organizations ~~may~~should be encouraged to ~~offer~~extend membership and services to digital labour platforms and digital platform workers, respectively.

46. Les organisations d'employeurs et de travailleurs ~~devraient~~peuvent être encouragées à ~~étendre~~proposer respectivement aux plateformes de travail numériques et aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques ~~la possibilité~~ de s'affilier et d'accéder à leurs services.

46. ~~Podrá~~Debería alentarse a las organizaciones de empleadores y de trabajadores a ~~ofrecer~~dar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo y a los trabajadores de dichas plataformas, respectivamente, la posibilidad de afiliarse y de acceder a sus servicios.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 46

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 46

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 46

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

46. Employers' and workers' organizations should be encouraged, in accordance with national law and practice, to extend membership and services to digital labour platforms and digital platform workers, respectively.

46. Les organisations d'employeurs et de travailleurs devraient être encouragées, conformément à la législation et à la pratique nationales, à étendre respectivement aux plateformes de travail numériques et aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques la possibilité de s'affilier et d'accéder à leurs services.

46. Debería alentarse a las organizaciones de empleadores y de trabajadores, conforme a la legislación y la práctica nacionales, a dar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo y a los trabajadores de dichas plataformas, respectivamente, la posibilidad de afiliarse y de acceder a sus servicios.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 46

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 46

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 46

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

46. Employers' and workers' organizations should be encouraged to extend membership and services to digital labour platforms and persons performing digital platform workers, respectively.

46. Les organisations d'employeurs et de travailleurs devraient être encouragées à étendre respectivement aux plateformes de travail numériques et aux personnes exécutant un travail via travailleurs des plateformes numériques la possibilité de s'affilier et d'accéder à leurs services.

46. Debería alentarse a las organizaciones de empleadores y de trabajadores a dar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo y a las personas que realizan trabajos ~~trabajadores de en~~ dichas plataformas, respectivamente, la posibilidad de afiliarse y de acceder a sus servicios.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 46

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 46

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 46

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Islande (Iceland), Japon (Japan), Norvège (Norway), Suisse (Switzerland), Türkiye (Türkiye)

46. Employers' and workers' organizations should be encouraged to extend membership and services to digital labour platforms and digital platform workers, respectively. This should be without prejudice to the autonomy of these organizations, or any other limitations, in accordance with national law or circumstances.

46. Les organisations d'employeurs et de travailleurs devraient être encouragées à étendre respectivement aux plateformes de travail numériques et aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques la possibilité de s'affilier et d'accéder à leurs services. Cela ne devrait pas porter atteinte à l'autonomie de ces organisations ni créer d'autres limitations, conformément à la législation ou à la situation nationales.

46. Debería alentarse a las organizaciones de empleadores y de trabajadores a dar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo y a los trabajadores de dichas plataformas, respectivamente, la posibilidad de afiliarse y de acceder a sus servicios. Esto no debería ir en perjuicio de la autonomía de esas organizaciones, ni imponer otras limitaciones, conforme a la legislación o las circunstancias nacionales.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 46

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 46

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 46

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

46. Employers' and workers' organizations should be encouraged to extend membership and services to digital labour platforms and digital platform workers, respectively, subject to national laws, regulations and circumstances.

46. Les organisations d'employeurs et de travailleurs devraient être encouragées à étendre respectivement aux plateformes de travail numériques et aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques la possibilité de s'affilier et d'accéder à leurs services, sous réserve de la législation et de la situation nationales.

46. Debería alentarse a las organizaciones de empleadores y de trabajadores a dar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo y a los trabajadores de dichas plataformas, respectivamente, la posibilidad de afiliarse y de acceder a sus servicios, con sujeción a la legislación y las circunstancias nacionales.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 46

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 46

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 46

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

46. Employers' and workers' organizations should be encouraged to extend membership and services to digital labour platforms and digital platform workers, respectively, where applicable and in line with the organizations' rules and national laws.

46. Les organisations d'employeurs et de travailleurs devraient être encouragées à étendre respectivement aux plateformes de travail numériques et aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques la possibilité de s'affilier et d'accéder à leurs services, le cas échéant et conformément à leurs règlements et à la législation nationale.

46. Debería alentarse a las organizaciones de empleadores y de trabajadores a dar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo y a los trabajadores de dichas plataformas, respectivamente, la posibilidad de afiliarse y de acceder a sus servicios, cuando proceda y en consonancia con sus estatutos y la legislación nacional.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 47

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 47

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 47

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

~~47. Members should require digital labour platforms to make available to representative workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital platform workers, all information relevant and necessary for meaningful negotiations. Where the disclosure of some of this information could be prejudicial to a digital labour platform, its communication may be made conditional upon a commitment that it would be used only for the purposes of negotiations and would be regarded as confidential to the extent required.~~

~~47. Les Membres devraient exiger des plateformes de travail numériques qu'elles mettent à la disposition des organisations de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, des organisations représentant les travailleurs des plateformes numériques, toutes les informations utiles et nécessaires à des négociations en connaissance de cause. Au cas où la divulgation de certaines de ces informations pourrait porter préjudice à une plateforme de travail numérique, leur communication pourrait être liée à un engagement de ne les utiliser qu'aux fins des négociations et de les considérer comme confidentielles autant qu'il est nécessaire.~~

~~47. Los Miembros deberían exigir que las plataformas digitales de trabajo pongan a disposición de las organizaciones representativas de trabajadores y, cuando existan, de las organizaciones que representen a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, toda información pertinente y necesaria para celebrar negociaciones con conocimiento de causa. Si la divulgación de algunas de esas informaciones pudiese perjudicar a una plataforma digital de trabajo, su comunicación podría estar sujeta al compromiso de que solo se utilice a los efectos de las negociaciones y se preserve su carácter confidencial en la medida en que esto sea necesario.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 47

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 47

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 47

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Japon (Japan), Suisse (Switzerland), Türkiye (Türkiye)

47. Members should ~~require~~~~encourage~~ digital labour platforms to make available to representative workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital platform workers, all information relevant and necessary for meaningful negotiations. Where the disclosure of some of this information could be prejudicial to a digital labour platform, its communication may be made conditional upon a commitment that it would be used only for the purposes of negotiations and would be regarded as confidential to the extent required.

47. Les Membres devraient ~~exiger des~~~~encourager les~~ plateformes de travail numériques ~~qu'elles~~~~à~~ mett~~rent~~ à la disposition des organisations de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, des organisations représentant les travailleurs des plateformes numériques, toutes les informations utiles et nécessaires à des négociations en connaissance de cause. Au cas où la divulgation de certaines de ces informations pourrait porter préjudice à une plateforme de travail numérique, leur communication pourrait être liée à un engagement de ne les utiliser qu'aux fins des négociations et de les considérer comme confidentielles autant qu'il est nécessaire.

47. Los Miembros deberían ~~exigir que~~ alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a que pongan a disposición de las organizaciones representativas de trabajadores y, cuando existan, de las organizaciones que representen a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, toda información pertinente y necesaria para celebrar negociaciones con conocimiento de causa. Si la divulgación de algunas de esas informaciones pudiese perjudicar a una plataforma digital de trabajo, su comunicación podría estar sujeta al compromiso de que solo se utilice a los efectos de las negociaciones y se preserve su carácter confidencial en la medida en que esto sea necesario.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 47

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 47

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 47

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

47. Members should require digital labour platforms to make available to representative workers' organizations and, where they exist, representative organizations representing of digital platform workers, all information relevant and necessary for meaningful negotiations. Where the disclosure of some of this information could be prejudicial to a digital labour platform, its communication may be made conditional upon a commitment that it would be used only for the purposes of negotiations and would be regarded as confidential to the extent required.

47. Les Membres devraient exiger des plateformes de travail numériques qu'elles mettent à la disposition des organisations de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, des organisations représentant les travailleurs des plateformes numériques représentatives, toutes les informations utiles et nécessaires à des négociations en connaissance de cause. Au cas où la divulgation de certaines de ces informations pourrait porter préjudice à une plateforme de travail numérique, leur communication pourrait être liée à un engagement de ne les utiliser qu'aux fins des négociations et de les considérer comme confidentielles autant qu'il est nécessaire.

47. Los Miembros deberían exigir que las plataformas digitales de trabajo pongan a disposición de las organizaciones representativas de trabajadores y, cuando existan, de las organizaciones ~~que representen representativas de~~ a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, toda información pertinente y necesaria para celebrar negociaciones con conocimiento de causa. Si la divulgación de algunas de esas informaciones pudiese perjudicar a una plataforma digital de trabajo, su comunicación podría estar sujeta al compromiso de que solo se utilice a los efectos de las negociaciones y se preserve su carácter confidencial en la medida en que esto sea necesario.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 47

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 47

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 47

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchéquie (Czechia)

47. Members should require digital labour platforms to make available to representative workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing **persons performing** digital platform work~~ers~~, all information relevant and necessary for meaningful negotiations. Where the disclosure of some of this information could be prejudicial to a digital labour platform, its communication may be made conditional upon a commitment that it would be used only for the purposes of negotiations and would be regarded as confidential to the extent required.

47. Les Membres devraient exiger des plateformes de travail numériques qu'elles mettent à la disposition des organisations de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, des organisations représentant les **personnes exécutant un travail via** ~~travailleurs~~ des plateformes numériques, toutes les informations utiles et nécessaires à des négociations

en connaissance de cause. Au cas où la divulgation de certaines de ces informations pourrait porter préjudice à une plateforme de travail numérique, leur communication pourrait être liée à un engagement de ne les utiliser qu'aux fins des négociations et de les considérer comme confidentielles autant qu'il est nécessaire.

47. Los Miembros deberían exigir que las plataformas digitales de trabajo pongan a disposición de las organizaciones representativas de trabajadores y, cuando existan, de las organizaciones que representen a las personas que realizan trabajos ~~trabajadores de en~~ plataformas digitales, toda información pertinente y necesaria para celebrar negociaciones con conocimiento de causa. Si la divulgación de algunas de esas informaciones pudiese perjudicar a una plataforma digital de trabajo, su comunicación podría estar sujeta al compromiso de que solo se utilice a los efectos de las negociaciones y se preserve su carácter confidencial en la medida en que esto sea necesario.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 47

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 47

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 47

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

47. Members should require digital labour platforms to make available to representative workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital platform ~~workersemployees~~, all information relevant and necessary for meaningful negotiations. Where the disclosure of some of this information could be prejudicial to a digital labour platform, its communication may be made conditional upon a commitment that it would be used only for the purposes of negotiations and would be regarded as confidential to the extent required.

47. Les Membres devraient exiger des plateformes de travail numériques qu'elles mettent à la disposition des organisations de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, des organisations représentant les ~~travailleurs-employés~~ des plateformes numériques, toutes les informations utiles et nécessaires à des négociations en connaissance de cause. Au cas où la divulgation de certaines de ces informations pourrait porter préjudice à une plateforme de travail numérique, leur communication pourrait être liée à un engagement de ne les utiliser qu'aux fins des négociations et de les considérer comme confidentielles autant qu'il est nécessaire.

47. Los Miembros deberían exigir que las plataformas digitales de trabajo pongan a disposición de las organizaciones representativas de trabajadores y, cuando existan, de las organizaciones que representen a los ~~empleados~~trabajadores de plataformas digitales, toda información pertinente y necesaria para celebrar negociaciones con conocimiento de causa. Si la divulgación de algunas de esas informaciones pudiese perjudicar a una plataforma digital de trabajo, su comunicación podría estar sujeta al compromiso de que solo se utilice a los efectos de las negociaciones y se preserve su carácter confidencial en la medida en que esto sea necesario.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 47

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 47

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 47

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Chine (China)

47. Members should require digital labour platforms to make available to representative workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital platform workers, ~~all~~ information ~~relevant and~~ necessary for meaningful negotiations. Where the disclosure of some of this information could be prejudicial to a digital labour platform, its communication may be made conditional upon a commitment that it would be used only for the purposes of negotiations and would be regarded as confidential to the extent required.

47. Les Membres devraient exiger des plateformes de travail numériques qu'elles mettent à la disposition des organisations de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, des organisations représentant les travailleurs des plateformes numériques, ~~toutes~~ les informations ~~utiles et~~ nécessaires à des négociations en connaissance de cause. Au cas où la divulgation de certaines de ces informations pourrait porter préjudice à une plateforme de travail numérique, leur communication pourrait être liée à un engagement de ne les utiliser qu'aux fins des négociations et de les considérer comme confidentielles autant qu'il est nécessaire.

47. Los Miembros deberían exigir que las plataformas digitales de trabajo pongan a disposición de las organizaciones representativas de trabajadores y, cuando existan, de las organizaciones que representen a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, ~~toda~~ la información ~~pertinente~~ y necesaria para celebrar negociaciones con conocimiento de causa. Si la divulgación de algunas de esas informaciones pudiese perjudicar a una plataforma digital de trabajo, su comunicación podría estar sujeta al compromiso de que solo se utilice a los efectos de las negociaciones y se preserve su carácter confidencial en la medida en que esto sea necesario.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 47

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 47

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 47

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Chine (China)

47. Members should require digital labour platforms to make available to representative workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital platform workers, all information relevant and necessary for meaningful negotiations. Where the disclosure of some of this information could be prejudicial to a digital labour platform, its communication ~~may~~should be made conditional upon a commitment that it would be used only for the purposes of negotiations and should ~~would~~ be regarded as confidential to the extent required.

47. Les Membres devraient exiger des plateformes de travail numériques qu'elles mettent à la disposition des organisations de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, des organisations représentant les travailleurs des plateformes numériques, toutes les informations utiles et nécessaires à des négociations en connaissance de cause. Au cas où la divulgation de certaines de ces informations pourrait porter préjudice à une plateforme de travail numérique, leur communication ~~pourrait~~devrait être liée à un engagement de ne les utiliser qu'aux fins des négociations et de les considérer comme confidentielles autant qu'il est nécessaire.

47. Los Miembros deberían exigir que las plataformas digitales de trabajo pongan a disposición de las organizaciones representativas de trabajadores y, cuando existan, de las organizaciones que representen a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, toda información pertinente y necesaria para celebrar negociaciones con conocimiento de causa. Si la divulgación de algunas de esas informaciones pudiese perjudicar a una plataforma digital de trabajo, su comunicación ~~podría~~debería estar sujeta al compromiso de que solo se utilice a los efectos de las negociaciones y se preserve su carácter confidencial en la medida en que esto sea necesario.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 47

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 47

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 47

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Islande (Iceland), Japon (Japan), Norvège (Norway), Suisse (Switzerland), Türkiye (Türkiye)

47. Members should require digital labour platforms to make available to representative workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital platform workers, all information relevant and necessary for meaningful negotiations. Where the disclosure of some of this information could be prejudicial to a digital labour platform, its communication may be made conditional upon a commitment that it would be used only for the purposes of negotiations and would be regarded as confidential to the extent required. This should be without prejudice to the autonomy of these organizations, or any other limitations, in accordance with national law or circumstances.

47. Les Membres devraient exiger des plateformes de travail numériques qu'elles mettent à la disposition des organisations de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, des organisations représentant les travailleurs des plateformes numériques, toutes les informations utiles et nécessaires à des négociations en connaissance de cause. Au cas où la divulgation de certaines de ces informations pourrait porter préjudice à une plateforme de travail numérique, leur communication pourrait être liée à un engagement de ne les utiliser qu'aux fins des négociations et de les considérer comme confidentielles autant qu'il est nécessaire. Cela ne devrait pas porter atteinte à l'autonomie de ces organisations ni créer d'autres limitations, conformément à la législation ou à la situation nationales.

47. Los Miembros deberían exigir que las plataformas digitales de trabajo pongan a disposición de las organizaciones representativas de trabajadores y, cuando existan, de las organizaciones que representen a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, toda información pertinente y necesaria para celebrar negociaciones con conocimiento de causa. Si la divulgación de algunas de esas informaciones pudiese perjudicar a una plataforma digital de trabajo, su comunicación podría estar sujeta al compromiso de que solo se utilice a los efectos de las negociaciones y se preserve su carácter confidencial en la medida en que esto sea necesario. Esto no debería ir en perjuicio de la autonomía de esas organizaciones, ni imponer otras limitaciones, conforme a la legislación o las circunstancias nacionales.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 47

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 47

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 47

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

47. Members should require digital labour platforms to make available to representative workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital platform workers, all information relevant and necessary for meaningful negotiations. Where the disclosure of some of this information could be prejudicial to a digital labour platform, its communication may be made conditional upon a commitment that it would be used only for the purposes of negotiations and would be regarded as confidential to the extent required, subject to national laws, regulations and circumstances.

47. Les Membres devraient exiger des plateformes de travail numériques qu'elles mettent à la disposition des organisations de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, des organisations représentant les travailleurs des plateformes numériques, toutes les informations utiles et nécessaires à des négociations en connaissance de cause. Au cas où la divulgation de certaines de ces informations pourrait porter préjudice à une plateforme de travail numérique, leur communication pourrait être liée à un engagement de ne les utiliser qu'aux fins des négociations et de les considérer comme confidentielles autant qu'il est nécessaire, sous réserve de la législation et de la situation nationales.

47. Los Miembros deberían exigir que las plataformas digitales de trabajo pongan a disposición de las organizaciones representativas de trabajadores y, cuando existan, de las organizaciones que representen a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, toda información pertinente y necesaria para celebrar negociaciones con conocimiento de causa. Si la divulgación de algunas de esas informaciones pudiese perjudicar a una plataforma digital de trabajo, su comunicación podría estar sujeta al compromiso de que solo se utilice a los efectos de las negociaciones y se preserve su carácter confidencial en la medida en que esto sea necesario, con sujeción a la legislación y las circunstancias nacionales.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Insert after Point 47
Insérer après Point 47

Añadir después de Punto 47

Amendment submitted by the worker members
Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

Members should take measures to ensure that digital labour platforms establish private and secure communication channels, by means of the digital labour platforms' digital infrastructure or by similarly effective means, to enable digital platform workers to contact each other and be contacted by their representatives or workers' organizations.

Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les plateformes de travail numériques mettent en place des canaux de communication privés et sécurisés, par la voie de leur infrastructure numérique ou d'autres moyens tout aussi efficaces, afin de permettre aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques de communiquer entre eux et d'être contactés par leurs représentants ou leurs organisations de travailleurs.

Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que las plataformas digitales de trabajo establezcan, por medio de su infraestructura digital u otros medios igualmente eficaces, canales de comunicación privados y seguros para que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales puedan ponerse en contacto entre ellos y ser contactados por sus representantes u organizaciones de trabajadores.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Part C, Section 2 title

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Partie C, Section 2, titre

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Parte C, Sección 2, título

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

~~Occupational safety and health~~

~~Sécurité et santé au travail~~

~~Seguridad y salud en el trabajo~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Part C, Section 2 title
Partie C, Section 2, titre
Parte C, Sección 2, título

Amendment submitted by the employer members
Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

~~Occupational safety and health~~

~~Sécurité et santé au travail~~

~~Seguridad y salud en el trabajo~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 48

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 48

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 48

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

~~48. Members should encourage digital labour platforms to provide digital platform workers, as appropriate to the nature of work performed, with access to sanitary facilities and drinking water.~~

~~48. Les Membres devraient encourager les plateformes de travail numériques à fournir aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques, selon qu'il convient en fonction de la nature du travail effectué, un accès à des installations sanitaires et à de l'eau potable.~~

~~48. Los Miembros deberían alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a que proporcionen a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, según proceda en función de la naturaleza del trabajo realizado, acceso a instalaciones sanitarias y agua potable.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 48

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 48

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 48

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

~~48. Members should encourage digital labour platforms to provide digital platform workers, as appropriate to the nature of work performed, with access to sanitary facilities and drinking water.~~

~~48. Les Membres devraient encourager les plateformes de travail numériques à fournir aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques, selon qu'il convient en fonction de la nature du travail effectué, un accès à des installations sanitaires et à de l'eau potable.~~

~~48. Los Miembros deberían alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a que proporcionen a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, según proceda en función de la naturaleza del trabajo realizado, acceso a instalaciones sanitarias y agua potable.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 48

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 48

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 48

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

48. Members should ~~encourage~~ensure digital labour platforms ~~to~~ provide digital platform workers, as appropriate to the nature of work performed, with access to sanitary facilities and drinking water.

48. Les Membres devraient ~~encourager~~veiller à ce que les plateformes de travail numériques ~~à fournir~~fournissent aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques, selon qu'il convient en fonction de la nature du travail effectué, un accès à des installations sanitaires et à de l'eau potable.

48. Los Miembros deberían ~~velar por que~~atentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo ~~a que~~ proporcionen a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, según proceda en función de la naturaleza del trabajo realizado, acceso a instalaciones sanitarias y agua potable.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 48

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 48

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 48

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

48. Members should encourage digital labour platforms to provide digital platform workers, as appropriate to the nature of work performed, with access to sanitary and rest facilities, and clean drinking water.

48. Les Membres devraient encourager les plateformes de travail numériques à fournir aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques, selon qu'il convient en fonction de la nature du travail effectué, un accès à des installations sanitaires et de repos et à de l'eau potable propre.

48. Los Miembros deberían alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a que proporcionen a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, según proceda en función de la naturaleza del trabajo realizado, acceso a instalaciones sanitarias y de descanso y agua potable limpia.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Insert after Part C, Section 3 title
Insérer après Partie C, Section 3, titre

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Añadir después de Parte C, Sección 3, título

Amendment submitted by the employer members
Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

Members should create an enabling environment for digital labour platforms, in particular micro- small and medium-sized enterprises, to support the creation of decent work opportunities.

Les Membres devraient instaurer un environnement favorable aux plateformes de travail numériques, y compris les micro, petites et moyennes entreprises, afin d'encourager la création de possibilités de travail décent.

Los Miembros deberían crear un entorno propicio para las plataformas digitales de trabajo, en particular las microempresas y las pequeñas y medianas empresas, a fin de contribuir a la creación de oportunidades de trabajo decente.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 49

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 49

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 49

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Islande (Iceland), Japon (Japan), Norvège (Norway), Suisse (Switzerland), Türkiye (Türkiye)

49. Members should promote the same level of access to opportunities for education, training and lifelong learning for skills development and enhanced employability of digital platform workers as other workers in similar situations, to respond to changing technology and labour market conditions, and to improve the prospects of digital platform workers to access decent work.

49. Les Membres devraient promouvoir pour les travailleurs des plateformes numériques un accès des aux possibilités d'éducation, de formation et d'apprentissage tout au long de la vie afin de développer les compétences et d'accroître l'employabilité des travailleurs des plateformes numériques de même niveau que pour les autres travailleurs se trouvant dans une situation comparable, afin de développer leurs compétences et d'accroître leur employabilité, en vue de répondre à l'évolution des technologies et de la situation du marché du travail et d'améliorer leurs perspectives d'accès au travail décent des travailleurs des plateformes numériques.

49. Los Miembros deberían promover que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales tengan el mismo nivel de acceso a oportunidades de educación, formación y aprendizaje permanente que otros trabajadores en situación comparable, para que puedan desarrollar

~~lassus~~ competencias ~~de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales~~ y mejorar su empleabilidad, a fin de responder a la evolución de la tecnología y de las condiciones del mercado de trabajo, y de mejorar ~~lassus~~ perspectivas ~~de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales~~ para acceder a un trabajo decente.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 49

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 49

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 49

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

49. Members should promote opportunities for labour-market relevant education, training and lifelong learning for skills development and enhanced employability of digital platform workers, to respond to changing technology and labour market conditions, and to improve the prospects of digital platform workers to access decent work.

49. Les Membres devraient promouvoir des possibilités d'éducation, de formation et d'apprentissage tout au long de la vie répondant aux besoins du marché du travail afin de développer les compétences et d'accroître l'employabilité des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, en vue de répondre à l'évolution des technologies et de la situation du marché du travail et d'améliorer les perspectives d'accès au travail décent des travailleurs des plateformes numériques.

49. Los Miembros deberían promover oportunidades de educación, formación y aprendizaje permanente adecuadas a las necesidades del mercado de trabajo para desarrollar las competencias de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y mejorar su empleabilidad, a fin de responder a la evolución de la tecnología y de las condiciones del mercado de trabajo, y de mejorar las perspectivas de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales para acceder a un trabajo decente.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 49

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 49

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 49

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

49. Members should promote opportunities for education, training and lifelong learning for skills development at no cost to the digital platform worker, and enhanced employability of digital platform workers, to respond to changing technology and labour market conditions, and to improve the prospects of digital platform workers to access decent work.

49. Les Membres devraient promouvoir des possibilités d'éducation, de formation et d'apprentissage tout au long de la vie afin de développer les compétences des travailleurs des plateformes numériques sans frais pour eux-mêmes et d'accroître leur employabilité ~~des travailleurs des plateformes numériques~~, en vue de répondre à l'évolution des technologies et de la situation du marché du travail et d'améliorer les perspectives d'accès au travail décent des travailleurs des plateformes numériques.

49. Los Miembros deberían promover oportunidades de educación, formación y aprendizaje permanente para desarrollar las competencias de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, sin costo alguno para ellos, y mejorar su empleabilidad, a fin de responder a la evolución de la tecnología y de las condiciones del mercado de trabajo, y de mejorar las perspectivas de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales para acceder a un trabajo decente.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 49

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 49

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 49

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

49. Members should promote opportunities for education, training and lifelong learning for skills development ~~and enhanced employability~~ of digital platform workers, to respond to changing technology and labour market conditions, and to improve the prospects of digital platform workers to access decent work.

49. Les Membres devraient promouvoir des possibilités d'éducation, de formation et d'apprentissage tout au long de la vie afin de développer les compétences ~~et d'accroître l'employabilité~~ des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, en vue de répondre à l'évolution des technologies et de la situation du marché du travail et d'améliorer les perspectives d'accès au travail décent des travailleurs des plateformes numériques.

49. Los Miembros deberían promover oportunidades de educación, formación y aprendizaje permanente para desarrollar las competencias de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales ~~y mejorar su empleabilidad~~, a fin de responder a la evolución de la tecnología y de las condiciones del mercado de trabajo, y de mejorar las perspectivas de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales para acceder a un trabajo decente.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 49

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 49

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 49

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

49. Members should promote opportunities for education, training and lifelong learning for skills development and enhanced employability of persons performing digital platform workers, to respond to changing technology and labour market conditions, and to improve the prospects of digital platform workers to access decent work.

49. Les Membres devraient promouvoir des possibilités d'éducation, de formation et d'apprentissage tout au long de la vie afin de développer les compétences et d'accroître l'employabilité des personnes exécutant un travail via travailleurs des plateformes numériques, en vue de répondre à l'évolution des technologies et de la situation du marché du travail et d'améliorer les perspectives d'accès au travail décent des travailleurs des plateformes numériques.

49. Los Miembros deberían promover oportunidades de educación, formación y aprendizaje permanente para desarrollar las competencias de las personas que realizan trabajos ~~trabajadores de en~~ plataformas digitales y mejorar su empleabilidad, a fin de responder a la evolución de la tecnología y de las condiciones del mercado de trabajo, y de mejorar las perspectivas de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales para acceder a un trabajo decente.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 49

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 49

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 49

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

49. Members should promote opportunities for education, training and lifelong learning for skills development and enhanced employability of digital platform workers, as part of national strategies to respond to changing technology and labour market conditions, and to improve the prospects of digital platform workers to access decent work.

49. Les Membres devraient promouvoir des possibilités d'éducation, de formation et d'apprentissage tout au long de la vie afin de développer les compétences et d'accroître l'employabilité des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, dans le cadre des stratégies nationales visant à en vue de répondre à l'évolution des technologies et de la situation du marché du travail, et d'améliorer les perspectives d'accès au travail décent des travailleurs des plateformes numériques.

49. Los Miembros deberían promover oportunidades de educación, formación y aprendizaje permanente para desarrollar las competencias de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y mejorar su empleabilidad, como parte de las estrategias nacionales a fin de para responder a la evolución de la tecnología y de las condiciones del mercado de trabajo, y de mejorar las perspectivas de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales para acceder a un trabajo decente.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 49

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 49

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 49

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchéquie (Czechia)

49. Members should promote opportunities for education, training and lifelong learning for skills development and enhanced employability of digital platform workers, in accordance with national law, to respond to changing technology and labour market conditions, and to improve the prospects of digital platform workers to access decent work.

49. Les Membres devraient promouvoir des possibilités d'éducation, de formation et d'apprentissage tout au long de la vie afin de développer les compétences et d'accroître l'employabilité des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, conformément à la législation nationale, en vue de répondre à l'évolution des technologies et de la situation du marché du travail et d'améliorer les perspectives d'accès au travail décent des travailleurs des plateformes numériques.

49. Los Miembros deberían promover oportunidades de educación, formación y aprendizaje permanente para desarrollar las competencias de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y mejorar su empleabilidad, de conformidad con la legislación nacional, a fin de responder a la evolución de la tecnología y de las condiciones del mercado de trabajo, y de mejorar las perspectivas de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales para acceder a un trabajo decente.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 49

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 49

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 49

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

49. Members should promote opportunities for education, training and lifelong learning for skills development and enhanced employability of digital platform workers, to respond to changing technology and labour market conditions, and ~~to improve the prospects of digital platform workers to~~ access to decent work.

49. Les Membres devraient promouvoir des possibilités d'éducation, de formation et d'apprentissage tout au long de la vie afin de développer les compétences et d'accroître l'employabilité des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, en vue de répondre à l'évolution des technologies et de la situation du marché du travail, ~~ainsi que et d'améliorer les perspectives d'~~accès au travail décent ~~des travailleurs des plateformes numériques~~.

49. Los Miembros deberían promover oportunidades de educación, formación y aprendizaje permanente para desarrollar las competencias de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y mejorar su empleabilidad, a fin de responder a la evolución de la tecnología y de las condiciones del mercado de trabajo; ~~mejorar las perspectivas de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales para,~~ así como el acceso ~~acceder~~ a un trabajo decente.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 50

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 50

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 50

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Japon (Japan), Suisse (Switzerland), Türkiye (Türkiye)

50. Members should promote the same level of access to measures to reduce barriers for disadvantaged groups and groups in vulnerable situations to work via digital labour platforms as for other economic sectors.

50. Les Membres devraient promouvoir un accès des aux mesures visant à réduire les obstacles auxquels se heurtent les groupes défavorisés et les groupes en situation de vulnérabilité pour travailler via des plateformes de travail numériques de même niveau que dans les autres secteurs économiques.

50. Los Miembros deberían promover el mismo nivel de acceso a las medidas destinadas a reducir los obstáculos que afrontan los grupos desfavorecidos y los grupos en situación de vulnerabilidad para trabajar a través de las plataformas digitales de-trabajo que el existente en los demás sectores económicos.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 50

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 50

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 50

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

50. Members should promote measures to reduce barriers for disadvantaged groups and groups in vulnerable situations, without infringing on other groups' ability, to work via digital labour platforms.

50. Les Membres devraient promouvoir des mesures visant à réduire les obstacles auxquels se heurtent les groupes défavorisés et les groupes en situation de vulnérabilité, sans porter atteinte à la capacité des autres groupes, pour travailler via des plateformes de travail numériques.

50. Los Miembros deberían promover medidas destinadas a reducir los obstáculos que afrontan los grupos desfavorecidos y los grupos en situación de vulnerabilidad para trabajar a través de las plataformas digitales de trabajo, sin que ello vaya en detrimento de la capacidad de trabajar de otros grupos.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Insert after Point 50
Insérer après Point 50

Añadir después de Punto 50

Amendment submitted by the worker members
Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

Each Member should, according to national circumstances, pursue in their national policies measures to promote the creation of decent jobs through entities in the social and solidarity economy (SSEs), including through worker ownership or co-ownership of digital labour platforms.

Tout Membre devrait, en fonction de la situation nationale, s'efforcer d'adopter dans ses politiques nationales des mesures visant à promouvoir la création d'emplois décents par l'intermédiaire d'entités de l'économie sociale et solidaire, y compris de plateformes de travail numériques détenues ou codétenues par des travailleurs des plateformes numériques.

Todo Miembro debería, en función de las circunstancias nacionales, prever en sus políticas nacionales medidas destinadas a promover la creación de empleos decentes a través de entidades de la economía social y solidaria, entre otras cosas mediante la titularidad o la cotitularidad de las plataformas digitales de trabajo por parte de los trabajadores.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Part C, Section 4 title
Partie C, Section 4, titre
Parte C, Sección 4, título

Amendment submitted by the employer members
Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

Employment relationship

Relation de travail

Relación de trabajo

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 51

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 51

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 51

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

~~51. Members should review at appropriate intervals, taking into account changes in the world of work, including digitalization, and, if necessary, clarify and adapt the scope of relevant laws and regulations, in order to ensure the correct classification of digital platform workers in respect of the existence of an employment relationship.~~

~~51. Les Membres devraient examiner le champ d'application de la législation pertinente à intervalles appropriés, en tenant compte des changements qui se produisent dans le monde du travail, notamment la numérisation, et, si nécessaire, le clarifier et l'adapter, afin d'assurer la qualification correcte des travailleurs des plateformes numériques au regard de l'existence d'une relation de travail.~~

~~51. Los Miembros deberían examinar a intervalos apropiados, teniendo en cuenta los cambios en el mundo del trabajo, incluida la digitalización, y, de ser necesario, clarificar y adaptar el ámbito de aplicación de la legislación pertinente, a fin de asegurar una clasificación correcta de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales vinculada a la existencia de una relación de trabajo.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 51

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 51

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 51

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

51. Members should review at appropriate intervals, taking into account changes in the world of work, including digitalization, and, if necessary, clarify and adapt the scope of relevant laws and regulations, in order to ensure the correct classification of persons performing digital platform work~~ers in respect of the existence of an employment relationship~~.

51. Les Membres devraient examiner le champ d'application de la législation pertinente à intervalles appropriés, en tenant compte des changements qui se produisent dans le monde du travail, notamment la numérisation, et, si nécessaire, le clarifier et l'adapter, afin d'assurer la qualification correcte des personnes exécutant un travail via plateformes numériques~~au regard de l'existence d'une relation de travail~~.

51. Los Miembros deberían examinar a intervalos apropiados, teniendo en cuenta los cambios en el mundo del trabajo, incluida la digitalización, y, de ser necesario, clarificar y adaptar el ámbito de aplicación de la legislación pertinente, a fin de asegurar una clasificación correcta de las personas que realizan trabajos ~~trabajadores de en~~ plataformas digitales ~~vinculada a la existencia de una relación de trabajo~~.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 51

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 51

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 51

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

51. Members should review at appropriate intervals, taking into account changes in the world of work, including digitalization, and, if necessary, clarify and adapt the scope of relevant laws and regulations, in order to ensure the correct classification of digital platform workers ~~in respect of the existence of an employment relationship~~.

51. Les Membres devraient examiner le champ d'application de la législation pertinente à intervalles appropriés, en tenant compte des changements qui se produisent dans le monde du travail, notamment la numérisation, et, si nécessaire, le clarifier et l'adapter, afin d'assurer la qualification correcte des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ~~au regard de l'existence d'une relation de travail~~.

51. Los Miembros deberían examinar a intervalos apropiados, teniendo en cuenta los cambios en el mundo del trabajo, incluida la digitalización, y, de ser necesario, clarificar y adaptar el ámbito de aplicación de la legislación pertinente, a fin de asegurar una clasificación correcta de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales ~~vinculada a la existencia de una relación de trabajo~~.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 51

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 51

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 51

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

51. Members should review at appropriate intervals, taking into account changes in the world of work, including digitalization, and, if necessary, clarify and adapt the scope of relevant laws and regulations, in order to ensure the correct classification of digital platform workers in respect of the existence of an employment relationship. To this end, and to ensure effective implementation of such laws and regulations, Members should require national labour administrations and their associated services to regularly monitor their enforcement programmes and processes.

51. Les Membres devraient examiner le champ d'application de la législation pertinente à intervalles appropriés, en tenant compte des changements qui se produisent dans le monde du travail, notamment la numérisation, et, si nécessaire, le clarifier et l'adapter, afin d'assurer la qualification correcte des travailleurs des plateformes numériques au regard de l'existence d'une relation de travail. À cette fin, et en vue d'assurer la mise en oeuvre effective de cette législation, les Membres devraient exiger des administrations du travail nationales et de leurs services associés qu'ils contrôlent périodiquement leurs programmes et dispositifs de mise en application.

51. Los Miembros deberían examinar a intervalos apropiados, teniendo en cuenta los cambios en el mundo del trabajo, incluida la digitalización, y, de ser necesario, clarificar y adaptar el ámbito de aplicación de la legislación pertinente, a fin de asegurar una clasificación correcta de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales vinculada a la existencia de una relación de trabajo. A tal efecto, y para asegurar la aplicación efectiva de dicha legislación, los Miembros deberían exigir que las administraciones nacionales del trabajo y sus servicios conexos supervisen periódicamente sus programas y dispositivos de control del cumplimiento.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Part C, Section 5 title
Partie C, Section 5, titre
Parte C, Sección 5, título

Amendment submitted by the employer members
Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

Remuneration, service payment and working time

Rémunération, paiement pour prestation de services et temps de travail

Remuneración, pagos por servicios y tiempo de trabajo

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Part C, Section 5 title
Partie C, Section 5, titre
Parte C, Sección 5, título

Amendment submitted by the worker members
Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

Remuneration, compensation and working time

Rémunération, compensation et temps de travail

Remuneración, compensación y tiempo de trabajo

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Insert after Part C, Section 5 title
Insérer après Partie C, Section 5, titre

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Añadir después de Parte C, Sección 5, título

Amendment submitted by the employer members
Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

Members should, as appropriate, take measures to ensure that digital platform workers in an employment relationship receive:

- (a) remuneration which is at least equivalent to the statutory or negotiated minimum wage, excluding any compensation for expenses or other costs incurred;
- (b) remuneration for periods of time during which they are obligated to wait for and accept work assignments;
- (c) adequate protection, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements, in relation to limits to daily and weekly hours of work, rest breaks, and minimum daily and weekly rest.

Les Membres devraient, selon qu'il convient, prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques dans une relation de travail reçoivent:

- a) une rémunération au moins équivalente au salaire minimum légal ou négocié, exclusion faite de toute compensation pour les dépenses et autres frais engagés;
- b) une rémunération pour les périodes pendant lesquelles ils sont contraints d'attendre et d'accepter des tâches;

c) une protection adéquate, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail, en ce qui concerne les limites de la durée journalière et hebdomadaire du travail, les pauses et les périodes minimales de repos journalier et hebdomadaire.

Los Miembros deberían, cuando proceda, adoptar medidas para asegurar que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales vinculados por una relación de trabajo reciban:

- a) una remuneración por lo menos equivalente al salario mínimo, establecido por ley o negociado, excluida cualquier compensación por los gastos u otros costos incurridos;
- b) una remuneración por los periodos de tiempo durante los cuales estén obligados a esperar y aceptar tareas;
- c) una protección adecuada, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo, en relación con los límites de las horas de trabajo diarias y semanales, las pausas y los periodos mínimos de descanso diario y semanal.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 52

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 52

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 52

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

~~52. Members should, as appropriate, take measures to ensure that digital platform workers receive remuneration which is at least equivalent to the statutory or negotiated minimum wage that is applicable to other workers in a comparable situation.~~

~~52. Les Membres devraient, selon qu'il convient, prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques reçoivent une rémunération au moins équivalente au salaire minimum légal ou négocié applicable aux autres travailleurs se trouvant dans une situation comparable.~~

~~52. Los Miembros deberían, cuando proceda, adoptar medidas para asegurar que la remuneración que reciban los trabajadores de plataformas digitales sea por lo menos equivalente al salario mínimo, establecido por ley o negociado, de otros trabajadores en situación comparable.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 52

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 52

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 52

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

~~52. Members should, as appropriate, take measures to ensure that digital platform workers receive remuneration which is at least equivalent to the statutory or negotiated minimum wage that is applicable to other workers in a comparable situation.~~

~~52. Les Membres devraient, selon qu'il convient, prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques reçoivent une rémunération au moins équivalente au salaire minimum légal ou négocié applicable aux autres travailleurs se trouvant dans une situation comparable.~~

~~52. Los Miembros deberían, cuando proceda, adoptar medidas para asegurar que la remuneración que reciban los trabajadores de plataformas digitales sea por lo menos equivalente al salario mínimo, establecido por ley o negociado, de otros trabajadores en situación comparable.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 52

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 52

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 52

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Japon (Japan), Suisse (Switzerland), Türkiye (Türkiye)

52. Members should, as appropriate, take measures to ensure that digital platform workers in an employment relationship receive remuneration which is at least equivalent to the statutory or negotiated minimum wage that is applicable to other workers in a comparable situation.

52. Les Membres devraient, selon qu'il convient, prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques dans une relation de travail reçoivent une rémunération au moins équivalente au salaire minimum légal ou négocié applicable aux autres travailleurs se trouvant dans une situation comparable.

52. Los Miembros deberían, cuando proceda, adoptar medidas para asegurar que la remuneración que reciban los trabajadores de plataformas digitales vinculados por una relación de trabajo sea por lo menos equivalente al salario mínimo, establecido por ley o negociado, de otros trabajadores en situación comparable.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 52

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 52

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 52

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

52. Members should, as appropriate, take measures to ensure that digital platform workers receive remuneration which is at least equivalent to the statutory or negotiated minimum wage that is applicable to other workers in a comparable situation in the country where their work is conducted.

52. Les Membres devraient, selon qu'il convient, prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques reçoivent une rémunération au moins équivalente au salaire minimum légal ou négocié applicable aux autres travailleurs se trouvant dans une situation comparable dans le pays où ils exécutent leur travail.

52. Los Miembros deberían, cuando proceda, adoptar medidas para asegurar que la remuneración que reciban los trabajadores de plataformas digitales sea por lo menos equivalente al salario mínimo, establecido por ley o negociado, de otros trabajadores en situación comparable en el país en que realicen su trabajo.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 52

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 52

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 52

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

52. Members should, as appropriate, take measures to ensure that digital platform workers receive remuneration which is at least equivalent to the statutory or negotiated minimum wage that is applicable to other workers in a comparable situation. Members should additionally implement the ILO's living wage concept and methodology in the platform economy, as appropriate.

52. Les Membres devraient, selon qu'il convient, prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques reçoivent une rémunération au moins équivalente au salaire minimum légal ou négocié applicable aux autres travailleurs se trouvant dans une situation comparable. Les Membres devraient en outre appliquer le concept de salaire vital de l'OIT et la méthode connexe à l'économie des plateformes, selon qu'il convient.

52. Los Miembros deberían, cuando proceda, adoptar medidas para asegurar que la remuneración que reciban los trabajadores de plataformas digitales sea por lo menos equivalente al salario mínimo, establecido por ley o negociado, de otros trabajadores en situación comparable. Los Miembros deberían además aplicar el concepto de salario vital de la OIT y la metodología conexas a la economía de plataformas, según proceda.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 53

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 53

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 53

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

~~53. Members should, as appropriate, take measures to ensure that, where a minimum remuneration is set out in applicable laws, regulations or collective agreements, the following amounts paid to digital platform workers are not taken into consideration when assessing compliance with that minimum remuneration:~~

- ~~(a) compensation for expenses or other costs necessary to carry out their work;~~
- ~~(b) tips and other gratuities.~~

~~53. Les Membres devraient, selon qu'il convient, prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que, lorsqu'une rémunération minimale est établie par la législation ou les conventions collectives applicables, les sommes suivantes payées aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques ne soient pas prises en considération lors de l'évaluation du respect de cette rémunération minimale:~~

- ~~a) la compensation pour les dépenses et autres frais nécessaires à l'exécution de leur travail;~~
- ~~b) les pourboires et autres gratifications.~~

~~53. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas, según proceda, para asegurar que, cuando la legislación o los convenios colectivos aplicables establezcan una remuneración mínima, al verificar si esta se respeta, no se computen como parte de dicha remuneración las siguientes sumas abonadas a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales:~~

- ~~a) la compensación por los gastos u otros costos necesarios para la realización de su trabajo;~~
- ~~b) las propinas y otras gratificaciones.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 53

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 53

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 53

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

~~53. Members should, as appropriate, take measures to ensure that, where a minimum remuneration is set out in applicable laws, regulations or collective agreements, the following amounts paid to digital platform workers are not taken into consideration when assessing compliance with that minimum remuneration:~~

~~(a) compensation for expenses or other costs necessary to carry out their work;~~

~~(b) tips and other gratuities.~~

~~53. Les Membres devraient, selon qu'il convient, prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que, lorsqu'une rémunération minimale est établie par la législation ou les conventions collectives applicables, les sommes suivantes payées aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques ne soient pas prises en considération lors de l'évaluation du respect de cette rémunération minimale:~~

~~a) la compensation pour les dépenses et autres frais nécessaires à l'exécution de leur travail;~~

~~b) les pourboires et autres gratifications.~~

~~53. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas, según proceda, para asegurar que, cuando la legislación o los convenios colectivos aplicables establezcan una remuneración mínima, al verificar si esta se respeta, no se computen como parte de dicha remuneración las siguientes sumas abonadas a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales:~~

~~a) la compensación por los gastos u otros costos necesarios para la realización de su trabajo;~~

~~b) las propinas y otras gratificaciones.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 53

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 53

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 53

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

53. Members should, ~~as appropriate~~ in accordance with national law, take measures to ensure that, where a minimum remuneration is set out in applicable laws, regulations or collective agreements, the following amounts paid to digital platform workers are not taken into consideration when assessing compliance with that minimum remuneration:

- (a) compensation for expenses or other costs necessary to carry out their work;
- (b) tips and other gratuities.

53. Les Membres devraient, ~~selon qu'il convient~~ conformément à la législation nationale, prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que, lorsqu'une rémunération minimale est établie par la législation ou les conventions collectives applicables, les sommes suivantes payées aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques ne soient pas prises en considération lors de l'évaluation du respect de cette rémunération minimale:

- a) la compensation pour les dépenses et autres frais nécessaires à l'exécution de leur travail;
- b) les pourboires et autres gratifications.

53. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas, ~~según proceda~~ de conformidad con la legislación nacional, para asegurar que, cuando la legislación o los convenios colectivos aplicables establezcan una remuneración mínima, al verificar si esta se respeta, no se

computen como parte de dicha remuneración las siguientes sumas abonadas a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales:

- a) la compensación por los gastos u otros costos necesarios para la realización de su trabajo;
- b) las propinas y otras gratificaciones.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 53

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 53

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 53

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

53. Members should, ~~as appropriate~~ in accordance with national law, take measures to ensure that, where a minimum remuneration is set out in applicable laws, regulations or collective agreements, the following amounts paid to digital platform workers are not taken into consideration when assessing compliance with that minimum remuneration:

- (a) compensation for expenses or other costs necessary to carry out their work;
- (b) tips and other gratuities.

53. Les Membres devraient, ~~selon qu'il convient~~ conformément à la législation nationale, prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que, lorsqu'une rémunération minimale est établie par la législation ou les conventions collectives applicables, les sommes suivantes payées aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques ne soient pas prises en considération lors de l'évaluation du respect de cette rémunération minimale:

- a) la compensation pour les dépenses et autres frais nécessaires à l'exécution de leur travail;
- b) les pourboires et autres gratifications.

53. Los Miembros deberían, de conformidad con la legislación nacional, adoptar medidas; ~~según proceda~~; para asegurar que, cuando la legislación o los convenios colectivos aplicables establezcan una remuneración mínima, al verificar si esta se respeta, no se

computen como parte de dicha remuneración las siguientes sumas abonadas a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales:

- a) la compensación por los gastos u otros costos necesarios para la realización de su trabajo;
- b) las propinas y otras gratificaciones.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 53

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 53

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 53

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Japon (Japan), Suisse (Switzerland), Türkiye (Türkiye)

53. Members should, as appropriate, take measures to ensure that, where a minimum remuneration is set out in applicable laws, regulations or collective agreements, the following amounts paid to digital platform workers are not taken into consideration when assessing compliance with that minimum remuneration:

(a) compensation for expenses or other costs necessary to carry out their work;

(b) tips ~~and other gratuities~~.

53. Les Membres devraient, selon qu'il convient, prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que, lorsqu'une rémunération minimale est établie par la législation ou les conventions collectives applicables, les sommes suivantes payées aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques ne soient pas prises en considération lors de l'évaluation du respect de cette rémunération minimale:

a) la compensation pour les dépenses et autres frais nécessaires à l'exécution de leur travail;

b) les pourboires ~~et autres gratifications~~.

53. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas, según proceda, para asegurar que, cuando la legislación o los convenios colectivos aplicables establezcan una remuneración mínima, al verificar si esta se respeta, no se computen como parte de dicha remuneración las siguientes sumas abonadas a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales:

a) la compensación por los gastos u otros costos necesarios para la realización de su trabajo;

b) las propinas ~~y otras gratificaciones~~.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 54

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 54

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 54

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

~~54. Members should, as appropriate, establish guidance to ensure that digital platform workers receive any tips and other gratuities paid to them.~~

~~54. Les Membres devraient, selon qu'il convient, formuler des orientations pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques reçoivent tous les pourboires et autres gratifications qui leurs sont payés.~~

~~54. Los Miembros deberían formular, según proceda, orientaciones para asegurar que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales reciban las propinas y otras gratificaciones que se les abonen.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 54

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 54

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 54

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

54. Members should, as appropriate, establish guidance to ensure that digital platform ~~employees~~^{workers} receive any tips and other gratuities paid to them.

54. Les Membres devraient, selon qu'il convient, formuler des orientations pour veiller à ce que les ~~travailleurs~~^{employés} des plateformes numériques reçoivent tous les pourboires et autres gratifications qui leurs sont payés.

54. Los Miembros deberían formular, según proceda, orientaciones para asegurar que los ~~empleados~~^{trabajadores} de plataformas digitales reciban las propinas y otras gratificaciones que se les abonen.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 54

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 54

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 54

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

54. Members should, as appropriate, establish guidance to ensure that digital platform workers receive any tips and other gratuities paid to them, in full.

54. Les Membres devraient, selon qu'il convient, formuler des orientations pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques reçoivent tous les pourboires et autres gratifications qui leurs sont payés, dans leur intégralité.

54. Los Miembros deberían formular, según proceda, orientaciones para asegurar que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales reciban íntegramente las propinas y otras gratificaciones que se les abonen.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 54

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 54

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 54

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

54. Members should, as appropriate, establish guidance to ensure that digital platform workers receive any tips and other gratuities paid to them, in accordance with national laws and practice.

54. Les Membres devraient, selon qu'il convient, formuler des orientations pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques reçoivent tous les pourboires et autres gratifications qui leurs sont payés, conformément à la législation et à la pratique nationales.

54. Los Miembros deberían formular, según proceda, orientaciones para asegurar que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales reciban las propinas y otras gratificaciones que se les abonen, de conformidad con la legislación y la práctica nacionales.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 55

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 55

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 55

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

~~55. Members should prohibit digital labour platforms from charging fees or costs to digital platform workers, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements and the types of services provided by digital labour platforms.~~

~~55. Les Membres devraient interdire aux plateformes de travail numériques de mettre des honoraires ou frais à la charge des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail et des types de services fournis par les plateformes de travail numériques.~~

~~55. Los Miembros deberían prohibir que las plataformas digitales de trabajo cobren comisiones u otros gastos a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo y los tipos de servicios prestados por las plataformas digitales de trabajo.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 55

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 55

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 55

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

~~55. Members should prohibit digital labour platforms from charging fees or costs to digital platform workers, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements and the types of services provided by digital labour platforms.~~

~~55. Les Membres devraient interdire aux plateformes de travail numériques de mettre des honoraires ou frais à la charge des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail et des types de services fournis par les plateformes de travail numériques.~~

~~55. Los Miembros deberían prohibir que las plataformas digitales de trabajo cobren comisiones u otros gastos a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo y los tipos de servicios prestados por las plataformas digitales de trabajo.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 55

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 55

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 55

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

55. Members should prohibit digital labour platforms from charging fees or costs to digital platform workers for necessary safety equipment or that would result in the worker earning less than the minimum remuneration, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements and the types of services provided by digital labour platforms.

55. Les Membres devraient interdire aux plateformes de travail numériques de mettre ~~des honoraires ou frais~~ à la charge des travailleurs des plateformes numériques des honoraires ou frais afférents à l'équipement de sécurité nécessaire ou ayant pour conséquence de faire baisser la rémunération des travailleurs en deçà de la rémunération minimale, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail et des types de services fournis par les plateformes de travail numériques.

55. Los Miembros deberían prohibir que las plataformas digitales de trabajo cobren ~~comisiones u otros gastos~~ a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales comisiones u otros gastos relacionados con el equipo de seguridad necesario o que tengan por resultado reducir la remuneración de los trabajadores por debajo de la remuneración mínima, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo y los tipos de servicios prestados por las plataformas digitales de trabajo.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 56

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 56

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 56

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

~~56. Members should establish methods to determine the compensation due to digital platform workers for periods of time during which they are waiting for work, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements.~~

~~56. Les Membres devraient définir des méthodes pour déterminer l'indemnité due aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques pour les périodes pendant lesquelles ils attendent du travail, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail.~~

~~56. Los Miembros deberían establecer métodos para fijar la compensación que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales por periodos de tiempo durante los cuales están a la espera de trabajo, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 56

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 56

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 56

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

~~56. Members should establish methods to determine the compensation due to digital platform workers for periods of time during which they are waiting for work, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements.~~

~~56. Les Membres devraient définir des méthodes pour déterminer l'indemnité due aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques pour les périodes pendant lesquelles ils attendent du travail, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail.~~

~~56. Los Miembros deberían establecer métodos para fijar la compensación que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales por periodos de tiempo durante los cuales están a la espera de trabajo, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 56

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 56

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 56

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Chine (China)

56. Members should establish methods to ~~include the determine the compensation due to digital platform workers for~~ periods of time during which ~~platform workers~~ they are waiting for work ~~into the working time~~, ~~by using as~~ appropriate ~~methodology~~ considering the nature of their work arrangements.

56. Les Membres devraient définir des méthodes pour ~~déterminer l'indemnité due aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques pour comptabiliser~~ les périodes pendant lesquelles ~~ils les travailleurs des plateformes~~ attendent du travail ~~dans le temps de travail~~, ~~selon qu'il convient en utilisant une formule appropriée tenant~~ compte ~~tenu~~ de la nature de leurs modalités de travail.

56. Los Miembros deberían establecer métodos para ~~computar como tiempo de trabajo~~ ~~los fijar la compensación que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales por~~ periodos de tiempo durante los cuales ~~los trabajadores de plataformas~~ están a la espera de trabajo, ~~cuando proceda utilizando una metodología adecuada que tenga en cuenta~~ ~~tomando en consideración~~ la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 56

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 56

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 56

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

56. Members should establish methods, in accordance with national law or practice, to determine the compensation due to digital platform workers for periods of time during which they are waiting for work, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements.

56. Les Membres devraient définir, conformément à la législation ou à la pratique nationales, des méthodes pour déterminer l'indemnité due aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques pour les périodes pendant lesquelles ils attendent du travail, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail.

56. Los Miembros deberían establecer, conforme a la legislación o la práctica nacionales, métodos para fijar la compensación que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas

digitales por periodos de tiempo durante los cuales están a la espera de trabajo, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 56

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 56

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 56

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Chine (China)

56. Members should establish methods to determine the compensation due to digital platform workers for periods of time during which they are waiting for work, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements and in accordance with national law and practice.

56. Les Membres devraient définir des méthodes pour déterminer l'indemnité due aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques pour les périodes pendant lesquelles ils attendent du travail, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail et conformément à la législation et à la pratique nationales.

56. Los Miembros deberían establecer métodos para fijar la compensación que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales por periodos de tiempo durante los cuales están a la espera de trabajo, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo y de conformidad con la legislación y la práctica nacionales.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 56

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 56

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 56

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

56. Members should establish methods to determine the compensation due to digital platform ~~employees~~ ~~workers~~ for periods of time during which they are waiting for work, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements.

56. Les Membres devraient définir des méthodes pour déterminer l'indemnité due aux ~~travailleurs~~ ~~employés~~ des plateformes numériques pour les périodes pendant lesquelles ils attendent du travail, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail.

56. Los Miembros deberían establecer métodos para fijar la compensación que ha de pagarse a los ~~trabajadores~~ ~~empleados~~ de plataformas digitales por periodos de tiempo durante los cuales están a la espera de trabajo, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 56

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 56

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 56

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

56. Members should establish methods to determine the compensation due to digital platform workers for periods of time during which they are waiting for work, ~~as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements.~~

56. Les Membres devraient définir des méthodes pour déterminer l'indemnité due aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques pour les périodes pendant lesquelles ils attendent du travail, ~~selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail.~~

56. Los Miembros deberían establecer métodos para fijar la compensación que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales por periodos de tiempo durante los cuales están a la espera de trabajo, ~~cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 56

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 56

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 56

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

56. Members should establish methods to determine the ~~compensation~~remuneration due to digital platform workers for periods of time during which they are waiting for work, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements.

56. Les Membres devraient définir des méthodes pour déterminer ~~l'indemnité~~la rémunération due aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques pour les périodes pendant lesquelles ils attendent du travail, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail.

56. Los Miembros deberían establecer métodos para fijar la ~~compensación~~remuneración que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales por periodos de tiempo durante los cuales están a la espera de trabajo, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 56

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 56

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 56

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

56. Members should establish methods to determine the compensation due to digital platform workers for periods of time during which they are waiting for work, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements, in order to ensure that digital platform workers are fully remunerated for the time that they are at the disposal of the digital labour platform.

56. Les Membres devraient définir des méthodes pour déterminer l'indemnité due aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques pour les périodes pendant lesquelles ils attendent du travail, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail, afin de faire en sorte que ces travailleurs soient rémunérés intégralement pour le temps pendant lequel ils sont à la disposition des plateformes de travail numériques.

56. Los Miembros deberían establecer métodos para fijar la compensación que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales por periodos de tiempo durante los cuales están a la espera de trabajo, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo, para que los trabajadores de plataformas sean remunerados íntegramente por el tiempo que estén a disposición de la plataforma digital de trabajo.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Insert after Point 56
Insérer après Point 56

Añadir después de Punto 56

Amendment submitted by the worker members
Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

Members should develop machinery for the appropriate compensation of digital platform workers in case of the sale or use of the data they generate in the performance of their work for digital labour platforms. All such compensation is over and above remuneration paid for the service provided to the digital labour platform.

Les Membres devraient établir des mécanismes aux fins d'une compensation appropriée des travailleurs des plateformes numériques dans le cas où les données qu'ils génèrent dans l'exécution de leur travail pour des plateformes de travail numériques sont vendues ou utilisées. Cette compensation est dans tous les cas supérieure à la rémunération payée en contrepartie du service fourni à la plateforme de travail numérique.

Los Miembros deberían establecer mecanismos para compensar adecuadamente a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales en caso de venta o uso de los datos que estos generan en la ejecución de su trabajo para las plataformas digitales de trabajo. La totalidad de dicha compensación es un complemento de la remuneración abonada por el servicio prestado a la plataforma digital de trabajo.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113^e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Insert after Point 56
Insérer après Point 56

Añadir después de Punto 56

Amendment submitted by the worker members
Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

Members should establish mechanisms to ensure predictable and timely cost recovery of expenses or other costs incurred by digital platform workers in the performance of their work, including fixed and variable costs.

Les Membres devraient établir des mécanismes pour assurer le recouvrement prévisible et en temps voulu des dépenses et autres frais engagés par les travailleurs des plateformes numériques dans l'exécution de leur travail, y compris les frais fixes et variables.

Los Miembros deberían establecer mecanismos para asegurar el reembolso previsible y oportuno de los gastos u otros costos en que incurran los trabajadores de plataformas digitales en el desempeño de su trabajo, incluidos los costos fijos y variables.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Insert after Point 56

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Insérer après Point 56

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Añadir después de Punto 56

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

Members should consider measures to ensure online platforms do not shift the location
country in which work is completed solely to achieve lower labour costs.

Les Membres devraient envisager des mesures permettant de veiller à ce que les
plateformes en ligne ne changent pas le pays d'implantation dans lequel le travail est
exécuté à seule fin de bénéficier de coûts de main-d'œuvre plus bas.

Los Miembros deberían considerar medidas para velar por que las plataformas en línea no
cambien el país de implantación en el que se ejecuta el trabajo con el único fin de
beneficiarse de costos de mano de obra más bajos.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 57

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 57

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 57

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Chine (China)

~~57. Members should take measures to ensure that digital platform workers are adequately protected, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements, in relation to:~~
~~(a) limits to daily and weekly hours of work;~~
~~(b) rest breaks;~~
~~(c) minimum daily and weekly rest.~~

~~57. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques soient, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail, adéquatement protégés en ce qui concerne:~~
~~a) les limites de la durée journalière et hebdomadaire du travail;~~
~~b) les pauses;~~
~~c) les périodes minimales de repos journalier et hebdomadaire.~~

~~57. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales estén adecuadamente protegidos, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo en relación con:~~
~~a) los límites de las horas de trabajo diarias y semanales;~~
~~b) las pausas;~~
~~c) los periodos mínimos de descanso diario y semanal.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 57

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 57

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 57

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

~~57. Members should take measures to ensure that digital platform workers are adequately protected, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements, in relation to:~~
~~(a) limits to daily and weekly hours of work;~~
~~(b) rest breaks;~~
~~(c) minimum daily and weekly rest.~~

~~57. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques soient, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail, adéquatement protégés en ce qui concerne:~~
~~a) les limites de la durée journalière et hebdomadaire du travail;~~
~~b) les pauses;~~
~~c) les périodes minimales de repos journalier et hebdomadaire.~~

~~57. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales estén adecuadamente protegidos, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo en relación con:~~
~~a) los límites de las horas de trabajo diarias y semanales;~~
~~b) las pausas;~~
~~c) los periodos mínimos de descanso diario y semanal.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 57

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 57

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 57

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

~~57. Members should take measures to ensure that digital platform workers are adequately protected, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements, in relation to:~~
~~(a) limits to daily and weekly hours of work;~~
~~(b) rest breaks;~~
~~(c) minimum daily and weekly rest.~~

~~57. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques soient, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail, adéquatement protégés en ce qui concerne:~~
~~a) les limites de la durée journalière et hebdomadaire du travail;~~
~~b) les pauses;~~
~~c) les périodes minimales de repos journalier et hebdomadaire.~~

~~57. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales estén adecuadamente protegidos, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo en relación con:~~
~~a) los límites de las horas de trabajo diarias y semanales;~~
~~b) las pausas;~~
~~c) los periodos mínimos de descanso diario y semanal.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 57

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 57

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 57

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

~~57. Members should take measures to ensure that digital platform workers are adequately protected, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements, in relation to:~~
~~(a) limits to daily and weekly hours of work;~~
~~(b) rest breaks;~~
~~(c) minimum daily and weekly rest.~~

~~57. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques soient, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail, adéquatement protégés en ce qui concerne:~~
~~a) les limites de la durée journalière et hebdomadaire du travail;~~
~~b) les pauses;~~
~~c) les périodes minimales de repos journalier et hebdomadaire.~~

~~57. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales estén adecuadamente protegidos, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo en relación con:~~
~~a) los límites de las horas de trabajo diarias y semanales;~~
~~b) las pausas;~~
~~c) los periodos mínimos de descanso diario y semanal.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 57

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 57

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 57

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Islande (Iceland), Japon (Japan), Norvège (Norway), Suisse (Switzerland), Türkiye (Türkiye)

57. Members should take measures to ensure that digital platform workers in an employment relationship are adequately protected, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements, in relation to:

- (a) limits to daily and weekly hours of work;
- (b) rest breaks;
- (c) minimum daily and weekly rest.

57. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques dans une relation de travail soient, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail, adéquatement protégés en ce qui concerne:

- a) les limites de la durée journalière et hebdomadaire du travail;
- b) les pauses;
- c) les périodes minimales de repos journalier et hebdomadaire.

57. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales vinculados por una relación de trabajo estén adecuadamente protegidos, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo en relación con:

- a) los límites de las horas de trabajo diarias y semanales;
- b) las pausas;
- c) los periodos mínimos de descanso diario y semanal.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 57

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 57

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 57

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

57. Members should take measures to ensure that digital platform workers are adequately protected, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements, in relation to:

(a) limits to daily and weekly hours of work;

(b) rest breaks;

(c) minimum daily and weekly rest;

(d) leave.

57. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques soient, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail, adéquatement protégés en ce qui concerne:

a) les limites de la durée journalière et hebdomadaire du travail;

b) les pauses;

c) les périodes minimales de repos journalier et hebdomadaire;

d) les congés.

57. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales estén adecuadamente protegidos, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo en relación con:

a) los límites de las horas de trabajo diarias y semanales;

b) las pausas;

c) los periodos mínimos de descanso diario y semanal;

d) las licencias.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 58

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 58

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 58

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Japon (Japan), Suisse (Switzerland), Türkiye (Türkiye)

~~58. Members should take measures so that digital platform workers can, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements, decline a task or disconnect from a digital labour platform without retaliation.~~

~~58. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques puissent, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail, refuser une tâche ou se déconnecter d'une plateforme de travail numérique sans subir de représailles.~~

~~58. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales puedan, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo, rechazar tareas o desconectarse de una plataforma digital de trabajo, sin sufrir represalias.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 58

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 58

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 58

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

~~58. Members should take measures so that digital platform workers can, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements, decline a task or disconnect from a digital labour platform without retaliation.~~

~~58. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques puissent, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail, refuser une tâche ou se déconnecter d'une plateforme de travail numérique sans subir de représailles.~~

~~58. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales puedan, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo, rechazar tareas o desconectarse de una plataforma digital de trabajo, sin sufrir represalias.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 58

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 58

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 58

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

58. Members should take measures so that digital platform workers who are self-employed can, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements, decline a task or disconnect from a digital labour platform without retaliation.

58. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques qui sont des travailleurs indépendants puissent, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail, refuser une tâche ou se déconnecter d'une plateforme de travail numérique sans subir de représailles.

58. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales que sean trabajadores autónomos puedan, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo, rechazar tareas o desconectarse de una plataforma digital de trabajo, sin sufrir represalias.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 58

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 58

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 58

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

58. Members should take measures so that digital platform workers can, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements, ~~decline a task or~~ disconnect from a digital labour platform without retaliation.

58. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques puissent, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail, ~~refuser une tâche ou~~ se déconnecter d'une plateforme de travail numérique sans subir de représailles.

58. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales puedan, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo, ~~rechazar tareas o~~ desconectarse de una plataforma digital de trabajo, sin sufrir represalias.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 58

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 58

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 58

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

58. Members should take measures so that digital platform workers can, as appropriate considering the nature of their work arrangements, decline a task or disconnect from a digital labour platform when they do not wish to work without retaliation.

58. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques puissent, selon qu'il convient compte tenu de la nature de leurs modalités de travail, refuser une tâche ou se déconnecter d'une plateforme de travail numérique sans subir de représailles lorsqu'ils ne souhaitent pas travailler.

58. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales puedan, cuando proceda tomando en consideración la naturaleza de sus modalidades de trabajo, rechazar tareas o desconectarse de una plataforma digital de trabajo cuando no deseen trabajar, sin sufrir represalias.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Insert after Point 58
Insérer après Point 58

Añadir después de Punto 58

Amendment submitted by the worker members
Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

Members should ensure that all required training for digital platform workers under the
Convention is provided during working hours and at no cost to the digital platform worker.

Les Membres devraient veiller à ce que toutes les formations que doivent suivre les
travailleurs des plateformes numériques au titre de la convention soient dispensées sur les
heures de travail et sans frais pour ces travailleurs.

Los Miembros deberían velar por que toda formación que deben recibir los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, según lo previsto en el Convenio, se ofrezca a esos trabajadores durante el horario de trabajo y sin costo alguno para ellos.